

## Pickleball board meeting notes March 18, 2024

### ATTENDEES:

Rich Loose, Jane Jakubec, Greg Krier , Lisa Penton.  
Jim Cooney

### APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes from the February 2024 Board meeting.

### TREASURER'S REPORT:

Report given by Jane Jakubec. We currently have \$21,604.19 in our account. Plus \$60 for new memberships. All sponsors have paid. Jim will be reimbursed for the backboard materials he will purchase.

### MEMBERSHIP REPORT:

Report given by Janice Vaplon. We currently have 153 members signed up for 2024.

### KIDS SESSION:

Mid-March, a kids session was held to teach interested kids how to play Pickleball. 7 attended. Jim Cooney headed this up and said it went well. Thank you to Jim Cooney, Ganga Basyal, John Ashton for giving your time to help with this session.

There will be a Middle School session coming up in May 22<sup>nd</sup>. Volunteers are appreciated.

### NEW MOU WITH THE CITY:

At the Rec center, we have exclusive rights to 3 courts.  
Monday-Friday 8:30am- 11:30am.  
Monday and Wednesday evenings.  
Saturday 8:30am-2:00pm

4<sup>th</sup> court is to remain open.

The board also discussed 3 times slots on Saturday. Possibly Beginner, Intermediate, Advanced levels. We still need the OK from the City to change the MOU we currently have.

#### INDOOR PLAY:

Indoor play seems to be going well. Floors need to be cleaned on a more regular basis. People are slipping.

Saturday play: discussion on 3 times slots to allow more people to play.

Beg-Inter-Adv groups. Rotation every 2 months.

8:30am-10, 10:30am-12, 12:30pm-2

Approval still needed from the City regarding this change.

#### PRACTICE BOARD:

Jim Cooney will be purchasing the backboard material for the backboard.

Purchase will be from Menards. Approval was given to Jim to purchase the materials.

Set up shortly due to the nice weather. Jim will be setting this up, getting volunteers to help him.

Croell name will be stenciled on the board to show appreciation for the cement they donated. Also, will be looking for someone to stencil or paint our logo on the sign.

#### ITEMS FROM THE BOARD: